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Malave, Erin M.

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 4:02 PM
To: '‘Caniel Mendieta’

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: address change

The address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rab
Internet Access

L

From: Daniel Mendieta [mailto:info@orlandohealingcenter.com]
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 2:24 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: address change

Florida Non Profit Corporation
ORLANDO HEALING CENTER, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number /N05000004899
FEVEIN Number 202840835

Date Filed 05/11/2005

State FL

Status ACTIVE

Last Event NAME CHANGE AMENDMENT

Event Date Filed 04/12/2006
Event Effective Date NONE

Principal Address

3114 MESA VERDE DR 2202
ORLANDO FL 32837

Changed 12/23/2008

Mailing Address

3114 MESA VERDE DR 2202
ORLANDO FL 32837

Changed 12/23/2008
Registered Agent Name & Address

MENDIETA, ALLYSON U
3114 MESA VERDE DR 2202
ORLANDO FL 32837 US

Address Changed: 05/02/2009
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Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title P

MENDIETA, DANIEL
3114 MESA VERDE DR 2202
ORLANDO FL 32837

Title D

UGARTE MENDIETA, ALLYSON
3114 MESA VERDE DR 2202
ORLANDO FL 32837

Thanks,

Pastor Daniel Mendieta

3114 Mesa Verde Dr. 2202
Orlando, FL 32837
info@orlandohealingcenter.com
(407) 288-5791
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